

RE: Weekly agenda

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Adams, Laura (CAB)" <laura.adams2@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 14:38:34 -0500
Attachments: Dec 12.docx (99.02 kB)

Revised version.

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: December 11, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Adams, Laura (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Subject: Weekly agenda

For review

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca